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March 20, 198§

Jay Murphy

Bureau of Electricity
P.0 Box H,

Alameda, CA 94501

Subject: Krusi Park, Alameda, CA
Dear Mr. Murphy:

In response to your request, for a "no action letter" from this
Department for the above referenced property, all the pertaining
documents were reviewed and the following decision regarding
closure has been made.

Environmental investigations were conducted on the property in
February 1994, April 1994, June 1994 and in January 1895. Based on
the results of the investigation submitted to this Department, the
site/park does not pose a threat to public health and no further
action is required. However, the site may be re-evaluated in
conjunction with the San Francisco Regional Water Quality Control
Board if groundwater quality becomes an issue of concern. If you
have any question, call me at (510) 567-6764.

Sincerely,

ML .

Madhulla Logan
Hazardous Materials Specialist

CC: Dick Rudloff, Public Works Department, City of Alameda, City
Hall, Room 204, 2263 Santa Clara Ave, Alameda, CA
Dean Digiovanni, P.0O. Box 24055, Oakland, CaA



